

# WSC MEETING SUMMARY



<b>COMMITTEE NAME</b>	Central Goulburn
<b>MEETING DATE</b>	15 August 2019
<b>ATTENDEES</b>	<p><b>WSC Members:</b> Peter Hacon, David Kerr, Stuart Young, Susan Wearden, Ruth McGrath &amp; Ray Sellwood,</p> <p><b>GMW Attendees:</b> Paul Cox (Customer Service Manager), Greg Shannon (Regional Customer Service Manager), Peter Clydesdale (Project Manager Pricing Submission), Peter Egglestone (Engineering &amp; Interface Manager – Connections Project), Cathy Wood (Customer Service Manager – Diversions Central) &amp; Suzanne Hayes (Water Resource Officer)</p> <p><b>Visitors:</b> Lyndall Ash (Agriculture Victoria)</p>
<b>APOLOGIES</b>	Murray McDonald, Mark Bailey (Acting General Manager Water Delivery), Mick Souter (Customer Service Coordinator), Matthew Pethybridge (Manager Groundwater & Streams) & Shelley Myrtle (Licencing Support Coordinator)

## Main Topics Discussed

<b>Connections Update – Peter Egglestone</b>	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Provided an update on Central Goulburn winter works progress including pipelines, channel remediation and regulators.</li> <li>• Connections project progress with September water savings target.</li> </ul>
<b>Groundwater Information – Cathy Wood &amp; Suzanne Hayes</b>	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Updated the members on the current groundwater resource position and briefly explained the various Groundwater Management Plans across the district including the limits in each Ground Management Area.</li> <li>• Some questions were raised regarding the process when applying for an irrigation bore, in particular the difficulty around supplying Cultural Heritage information on the application form.</li> </ul>
<b>Pricing Submission – Peter Clydesdale</b>	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Provided a transformation project update including details on the regional mobility agreement.</li> <li>• Discussed feedback and themes with members that has arose from GMWs Pricing Submission engagement.</li> <li>• Significant discussion was held with members, regarding Basin vs System Pricing.</li> </ul>
<b>Q4 Financials &amp; Op’s Report – Paul Cox</b>	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• A brief overview of the 2018/19 financial results was provided as well as an update of Central Goulburn Operational activities.</li> </ul>